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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Surgery Center of Greenwich, LLC
Attachments: Determination Request for Termination of Services at ONSCG 7-5-17 - EXECUTED.PDF

 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations, Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 CMN, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7029 Fax: 860‐418‐7053 
Email: Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
 

   
 

From: Pimentel, Elisabeth [mailto:EPimentel@wiggin.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 7:47 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Hodys, Deborah (Deborah.Hodys@greenwichhospital.org) 
Subject: RE: Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Surgery Center of Greenwich, LLC 
 
Good Morning Ms. Martone, 
 
Please find attached the requested Certificate of Need Determination form for the termination of services at 
Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC.  The original document was put in yesterday’s mail and should 
arrive shortly.  If you do not receive the original, please let me know.   
 
If you have questions or need anything further, please contact me at your convenience. 
 
Best, 
 
Elisabeth  
 
Elisabeth A. Pimentel 
Direct: 203.498.4343 | epimentel@wiggin.com 

WIGG I N  AND  DANA  

Connecticut | New York | Philadelphia | Washington, DC | Palm Beach | www.wiggin.com 
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From: Martone, Kim [mailto:Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 12:02 PM 
To: Pimentel, Elisabeth <EPimentel@wiggin.com> 
Cc: Hodys, Deborah (Deborah.Hodys@greenwichhospital.org) <Deborah.Hodys@greenwichhospital.org> 
Subject: RE: Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Surgery Center of Greenwich, LLC 
 
Elisabeth, please complete the CON determination form on our website at 
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3902&q=562014&dphNav=| 
 
Kim 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 10:04 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Hodys, Deborah (Deborah.Hodys@greenwichhospital.org) 
Subject: Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Surgery Center of Greenwich, LLC 
 
Dear Ms. Martone, 
  
Please find attached a letter from Greenwich Hospital and Greenwich Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC with regard to the 
above‐referenced entity. 
  
Best, 
  
Elisabeth 
  
Elisabeth A. Pimentel 
Wiggin and Dana LLP 
265 Church Street, P.O. Box 1832  
New Haven, Connecticut 06508‐1832 
Direct: 203.498.4343 | epimentel@wiggin.com 

WIGG I N  AND  DANA  

Connecticut | New York | Philadelphia | Washington, DC | Palm Beach | www.wiggin.com

  
  
 

This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise protected under 
applicable law from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic mail or its contents 
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(including any attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender or Wiggin and Dana LLP at 203-498-4400 immediately and then delete the original message (including any 
attachments) in its entirety. We take steps to protect against viruses and other malicious code but advise you to carry out your own checks and 
precautions as we accept no liability for any which remain. We may monitor electronic mail sent to and from our server(s) to ensure regulatory 
compliance to protect our clients and business.  
 
Disclosure under U.S. IRS Circular 230: Wiggin and Dana LLP informs you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax related penalties or promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.  

WD03262012  
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination Report # 17-32177-DTR

Please add to the record. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7044 
kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

    
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:49 AM 
To: 'susan.brown@greenwichhospital.org' <susan.brown@greenwichhospital.org> 
Subject: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32177‐DTR 
 
Good morning Ms. Brown: 
 
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding the termination of services at Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery 
Center of Greenwich, LLC (“ONSCG”). Please provide the patient volumes at ONSCG for the 3 year period ending April 1, 
2016.  Also, please provide a detailed explanation for the reduction in volume at ONSCG over that 3 year period of time.
 
Thank you, 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:12 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination Report # 17-32177-DTR
Attachments: 20170714105951736.pdf

Please add to the record 
 
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
 

From: BROWN, SUSAN [mailto:Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:10 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Cc: 'Pimentel, Elisabeth' <EPimentel@wiggin.com>; Hodys, Deborah <Deborah.Hodys@greenwichhospital.org>; BROWN, 
SUSAN <Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org> 
Subject: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32177‐DTR 
 
Please see the attached document that addresses the closing of Orthopaedic and Neurosurgery Center of 
Greenwich.  Please let me know if you have any further concerns that I can assist you with. 
Respectfully, 
Sue Brown 
 

SUSAN  BROWN 
Executive Vice President of Operations 

Greenwich Hospital 
5 Perryridge Rd.   
Greenwich,  CT 06830 
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Phone:2038633932  
Mob:914 552-3002 
Fax:203 863-3943 

Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org 
www.greenwichhospital.org 

Please consider the environment 
before printing this email. 
 

 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 1:45 PM
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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:37 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Cc: 'Pimentel, Elisabeth' <EPimentel@wiggin.com>; Hodys, Deborah <Deborah.Hodys@greenwichhospital.org> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32177‐DTR 
 
All services provided by ONSCG were billed under ONSCG provider number.  
Thank you, 
Sue 
 

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

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:17 AM 
To: BROWN, SUSAN <Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org> 
Cc: 'Pimentel, Elisabeth' <EPimentel@wiggin.com>; Hodys, Deborah <Deborah.Hodys@greenwichhospital.org> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report # 17‐32177‐DTR 
 
Thank you for the response Ms. Brown.  I just have one follow‐up question.  Were the services provided at ONSCG billed 
by Greenwich Hospital or another entity? 
 
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
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:34 AM
To: 'susan.brown@greenwichhospital.org'
Cc: 'epimentel@wiggin.com'; McLellan, Rose; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim; Olejarz, 

Barbara
Subject: Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC CON Determination 
Attachments: 17-32177-DTR CON req.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'susan.brown@greenwichhospital.org'

'epimentel@wiggin.com'

McLellan, Rose Delivered: 7/21/2017 9:34 AM

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 7/21/2017 9:34 AM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 7/21/2017 9:34 AM

Olejarz, Barbara Delivered: 7/21/2017 9:34 AM

Ms. Brown,  
 
Attached is the decision for Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC’s CON determination. 
 
Thank you,   
 

Leslie M. Greer  
Consumer Information Representative (PPT) 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA, Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 

 
 



 
Office of Health Care Access 

  

Phone: (860) 418-7001  Fax: (860) 418-7053 
410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 
www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

      
 
July 20, 2017      VIA EMAIL ONLY 
 
Susan Brown 
Chief Operating Officer 
Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC 
55 Holly Hill Lane 
Greenwich, CT 06830 
 
RE: Certificate of Need Determination Report Number 17-32177-DTR 
 Termination of Outpatient Surgical Services 
 
Dear Ms. Brown: 
 

On July 12, 2017, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) received your Certificate of Need 
(“CON”) Determination Form on behalf of Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, 
LLC (“ONSCG”) with respect to the termination of services.  

ONSCG is a licensed outpatient surgical facility joint venture between ONS ASC, LLC and 
Greenwich Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC (“GASC”). All services provided by ONSCG were 
billed under ONSCG’s provider number. ONS ASC, LLC separated from ONSCG on April 1, 
2016. ONSCG’s case volume for the three years ending April 1, 2016 was as follows: 1096 
(April 1, 2013 – March 31, 2014); 1557 (April 1, 2014 – March 31, 2015); and 1605 (April 1, 
2015 – March 31, 2016). Due to ONS ASC, LLC’s separation from ONSCG, ONSCG has not 
served any patients since April 1, 2016. Consequently, ONSCG will be dissolved.  

Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-638(a)(7) requires a CON for the “termination of surgical 
services by an outpatient surgical facility, as defined in section 19a-493b, or a facility that 
provides outpatient surgical services as part of the outpatient surgery department of a short-term 
acute care general hospital, provided termination of outpatient surgical services due to (A) 
insufficient patient volume, … shall not require certificate of need approval” Since the volume of 
outpatient surgical services was increasing, the termination of surgical services at ONSCG 
cannot be attributed to insufficient patient volume. Rather, the termination was the direct result 



 
 

 

of ONS ASC, LLC’s separation from ONSCG. Therefore, ONSCG does not meet the statutory 
exception of insufficient patient volume. As a result, a CON is required for the proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations 
 
C:   Rose McLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPH, DHSR. 
 

Digitally signed by Kimberly 
Martone 
Date: 2017.07.21 07:52:39 -04'00'
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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: ONS CON Letter
Attachments: ONS Certification of Need Rpt  17-32177- DTR.pdf

 
 
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
 

   
 

From: Romano, Mary Lou [mailto:MaryLou.Romano@greenwichhospital.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 10:12 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: BROWN, SUSAN; Hodys, Deborah; 'rmatthews@wiggin.com' 
Subject: ONS CON Letter 
 
Good Morning, Kim, 
Sending attached document on behalf of Sue Brown. 
 
Thank you. 
Regards, 
Mary Lou 
 

MaryLou  Romano 
Administrative Assistant/Administration 

Greenwich Hospital 
5 Perryridge Rd.   
Greenwich,  CT 06830 
Phone:(203) 863-3927  

MaryLou.Romano@greenwichhospital.org 
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
 

      
 
August 18, 2017      VIA EMAIL ONLY 
 
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
 

The Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA”) is in receipt of your letter regarding the Certificate 
of Need (“CON”) determination report issued under Docket Number 17-32177-DTR. In your 
letter you request that OHCA reconsider its determination that a CON is required for ONSCG to 
terminate services. Our review of the information provided in this matter does not indicate the 
necessity to reverse the original determination made by OHCA. Therefore, the determination 
issued under Docket Number 17-32177-DTR remains valid. 

 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations 
 
C:   Rose McLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPH, DHSR. 
 

Digitally signed by 
Kimberly Martone 
Date: 2017.08.18 11:12:29 
-04'00'
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:21 AM
Subject: Relayed: Determination

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 
 
Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org (Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org) 
 
Subject: Determination 
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Olejarz, Barbara

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:21 AM
To: 'Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org'
Cc: McLellan, Rose
Subject: Determination
Attachments: 17-32177-DTR reply.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'Susan.Brown@greenwichhospital.org'

McLellan, Rose Delivered: 8/18/2017 11:21 AM

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 8/18/2017 11:21 AM

Martone, Kim

Riggott, Kaila Delivered: 8/18/2017 11:21 AM

Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov Delivered: 8/18/2017 11:21 AM

8/18/17 
 
Susan Brown, 
 

Please see the attached letter regarding Determination for Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC
 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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User, OHCA

From: Patel, Shraddha <SHRADDHA.PATEL@YNHH.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 2:52 PM
To: User, OHCA; Martone, Kim
Cc: Salsgiver Kobsa, Lyn; Topalian, Jeryl
Subject: CON Determination 17-32177-DTR

Hello, 
 
We are in receipt of your Determination Report 17‐32177‐DTR – Termination of Outpatient Surgical Services 
(Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC).   
 
We are actively working on the CON and plan to submit our application by 12/31/17. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Shraddha 
 
 
Shraddha Patel, FACHE 
Director of Strategy and Regulatory Planning & Reporting 
2 Howe 3rd Floor 
New Haven, CT 06519 
Phone: 860-912-5324 
Email: shraddha.patel@ynhh.org 

 
 

 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  


